Route §89A

Updated: December 2011

Jan. 4, 2008 Memorandum: SR-11 designated as US Route 89A.

2008 Legislature: From the Utah Arizona State Line south of Kanab northerly to Route
89 in Kanab.
2011 Legislature: Description remains the same.




Route 89A

COUNTY/VOLUME & RESOLUTION NO.

A. Kane Co. 11/20

DESCRIPTION OF RESOLUTION CHANGE

(A.) Re-designation - SR-11 designated as US-89A.
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MEMORANDUM

DATE: January 04, 2008

TO: UDOT Staff

FROM: Peter Jager, P.E., PTOE ,ﬁ/{’\ﬂ_ﬂ"’“’

Engineer for Planning Statistics
SUBJECT: Re-designate SR-11 to US-89A in Kane County

This action is a Department Administration action not requiring a resolution from the
Transportation Commission.

The following action has been taken to make the state route numbers run synonymous
with the US route designation. SR-11 traversing northerly from the Utah/Arizona State Line, a
distance of 2.945 + miles, be assigned as US-89A. No other changes are made to the route and
the mileposts remain the same.

A map showing the location of this highway is attached.

PMJ
Attachment

Calvin L. Rampton Complex, 4501 South 2700 West, Salt Lake City, Utah 84119-3598
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